Syed Jalil Ahmed

Assistant Director (Accounts)

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: adaccounts@nbc.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2013 - 2017

About

Dr. Syed Jalil Ahmed is working as Assistant Director (Accounts) in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Syed Jalil Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

CA in Accounts & Finance Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	- 2013
F.Sc in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Quetta , Pakistan	- 2007
Experience	
Assistant Director (Accounts) NUST Balochistan Campus	2023- Present
Assistant Director (Accounts) NUST Balochistan Campus	2023 - 2023
Assistant Director (Accounts) NUST Balochistan Campus	2019 - 2019
Assistant Director (Accounts) NUST Balochistan Campus	2019 - 2023
Senior Internal Audit Officer	2018 - 2019

Sr. Audit Associate

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountant , Blue Area Islamabad

Balochistan Rural Support Program,